DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
LOCAL OVERSIGHT PROGRAM (LOP) FOR

ALAMEDA COUNTY R HAZARDOUS MATERIALS RELEASES
HEALTH CARE SERVICES 0E ALlAll\ilEg:Rng;%%\zf
AGENCY ‘r (510) 567-6700

COLLEEN CHAWLA, Agency Director FAX (510) 337-9335

April 16, 2018

Hung T Tran and Honghoa T Nguyen Trust and Trung V Tran Hung Tran

1604 Pecan Ct. 1604 Pecan Ct.

Redwood City, CA 94061-2649 Redwood City, CA 94061-2649

Chevron Products Company, DBA Hung T Tran and Honghoa T Nguyen Et Al

Chevron Environmental Management Company 1395 7t Street

6101 Bollinger Canyon Road Oakland, CA 94607-2102

San Ramon, CA 94583
Attn.: Carryl MacLeod (Sent via electronic mail to: cmacleod@chevron.com)

Subject; Extension Request Approval, Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000053 and Geotracker Global ID
T0600100296, Truckers Friend, 1395 7™ Street, Oakland, CA 94607

Dear Responsible Parties:

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH) understands that there have been legal and
person issues associated with the involvement of Chevron Environmental Management Company with regard to
this case. Your extension request for submittal of the Site Summary Report (SSR) for the subject fuel leak case
to April 26, 2018 has been approved. Please note that ACDEH originally requested the SSR in May, 2017. This
will be the final extension granted for SSR submittal.

If your email address does not appear on the cover page of this notification, ACDEH is requesting you provide
your email address so that we can correspond with you quickly and efficiently regarding your case.

Thank you for your cooperation. ACDEH looks forward to working with you and your consultants to advance the
case toward closure. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call
me at (510) 567-6764 or send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Keith Nowell
DN: cn=Keith Nowell, o=Alameda County,
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Date: 2018.04.16 15:06:59 -07'00"

Keith Nowell, PG, CHG
Hazardous Materials Specialist

cc: Khaled Mohamed, Park Gas, 1395 7™ Street, Oakland, CA 94607 (Sent via electronic mail to:
khaledmohamed455@ymail.com)

Brenda Evans, AECOM, 1220 Avenida Acaso, Camarillo, California 93012 (Sent via electronic mail to:
brenda.evans@aecom.com)

Dilan Roe, ACDEH, (Sent via electronic mail to: dilan.roe@acgov.orq)

Paresh Khatri, ACDEH, (Sent via electronic mail to: paresh.khatri@acgov.org)
Keith Nowell, ACDEH (Sent via electronic mail to: keith.nowell@acgov.org)
Geotracker, File
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